Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi all,

Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Friday, November 24, 2017 4:27 PM

LP Ministerial Assistants; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb
GCPE:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX;
Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Arora,
Jasleen MCF:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Chandra Herbert. MLA, Spencer LASS:EX; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX; Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Projected Gov. Business and Estimates update

Projected Government Business.docx

Please see the attached projected government business for the week ahead. Bill 6, the Electoral Reform Referendum
2018 Act, is the last remaining bill and will very likely be debated all of next week. In estimates we have two ministries
remaining, Tourism which will continue on Monday afternoon and Executive Council which will continue on Wednesday

afternoon.

Hope you all have a great weekend and if you have questions or if there is anyone you think should be included on these
emails in the future please let me know,

Liam
(c) 250-812-2547
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 12:50 PM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Moran,

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

Subject: Projected Gov. Business and Estimates update
Attachments: Projected Government Business.docx
Hi all,

Please see the attached projected government business for the week ahead and an update on estimates ordering
below. As of yesterday we have completed 10 out of our 15 pieces of legislation, but the opposition has signalled that
they intend to debate the remaining bills until the end of November. If you have questions or if there is anyone you
think should be included on these emails in the future please let me know,

Liam
(c) 250-812-2547

Little House/Committee A (Douglas Fir Room) Order Big House/Committee B (Main Chamber) Order
z—tepl o ssenes 10 Bed 3. Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources (Starting
&—Fducatioa-fpppronE5-het Nov 6)

12. Environment & Climate Change Strategy (approx.
7 hrs)

13. Attorney General

14. Advanced Education, Skills & Training

15. Municipal Affairs & Housing

Ministries yet to be ordered
1. Social Development & Poverty Reduction
2. Tourism, Arts & Culture
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3. Citizens' Services (approx. 5 hrs)
4. Executive Council
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